
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Commerce to Original House Bill No. 804
by Representative James

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" change "R.S. 32:781(12), (13)(a)," to "R.S. 32:781(5),
3 (12), and (13)(a),"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, delete line 3 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

6 "paragraph), (2), and (5) and to enact R. S. 32:795, relative to used motor"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 1, line 8, after "Section 1." change "R.S. 32:781(12), (13)(a)" to "R.S. 32:781(5),
9 (12), and (13)(a)"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 4

11 On page 1, delete line 9 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

12 "paragraph), (2), and (5) are hereby amended and reenacted and R. S. 32:795
13 is"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 5

15 On page 1, between lines 13 and 14 insert the following:

16 "(5) "Motor vehicle" means any motor-driven car, van, or truck required to
17 be registered pursuant to the Vehicle Registration License Tax Law, R.S.
18 47:451 et seq., which is used or is designed to be used, for the transporting
19 of passengers or goods for public, private, commercial, or for-hire purposes
20 and ~~includes used~~ ,including motor homes, ~~used~~ motorcycles, ~~used~~ all-terrain
21 vehicles, ~~used~~ recreational vehicles, travel trailers, ~~used~~ boat trailers, ~~used~~
22 ambulances, ~~used~~ buses, ~~used~~ fire trucks, ~~used~~ conversion vehicles, ~~used~~
23 wreckers, ~~and used~~ semitrailers, hearses, and marine products, as any of the
24 terms are defined in R. S. 32:1252.

25 * * *

26 AMENDMENT NO. 6

27 On page 1, line 14, after "vehicle," and before "which" delete "the legal title of"

28 AMENDMENT NO. 7

29 On page 1, delete lines 15 through 21 and insert in lieu thereof the following:

30 "been previously titled to an ultimate purchases as defined in R.S. 32:1252."

31 AMENDMENT NO. 8

32 On page 2, delete lines 20 and 21 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof "on a daily basis
33 used motor vehicles. "

1 AMENDMENT NO. 9

2 On page 2, delete lines 23 through 26 in their entirety.

3 AMENDMENT NO. 10

4 On page 4, between lines 3 and 4, insert the following:

5 ~~"(5) "Rental dealer" means a person who regularly provides used motor~~
6 ~~vehicles under a vehicle rent with option-to-purchase agreement. "Rent-to-~~
7 ~~own dealer" means a used motor vehicle dealer who rents used motor~~
8 ~~vehicles under a rental purchase agreement.~~
9 * * *"